

I

List of members.

May 6/85

Cecelia Pelletier
Victor Lafontaine
Eldon Lafontaine
Edna Pelley
Rose Fisher
Mabel Gibson
Gertrude Vass
Irene Sayer
Brian Manitoyes
Ray Venonie
Napoleon Lafontaine
Loretta Pelletier
Hebra Gark
Marg Sayer
Louise Pelletier

Notes.

Loretta reads minutes.
Victor adopts the minutes
of the last meeting.

Ray is the chairman all in
favor.

Lebbie makes motion that
the treasury report be accepted
as read.

Ray seconds it. Passed.

Micky nominates Mabel

Ray seconds it

Eldon nominates Lebbie

Marg seconds it

II

Micky moves nomination ceased
Mabel accepts Klebis - declined.
Mabel is new-president by
acclamation.

Victor nominates Ray - declined
Eldon seconds it.
Eldon nominates Rosie - declined
Loretta seconds it.
Ray nominates Marg - declined
Mabel seconds it.
Nap moves nominations ceased.

Chairman reopens nominations
for vice-president.
Mabel nominates Edna - declined
Eldon seconds it.
Edna nominates Victor - stands
Marg seconds it.
Eldon moves nomination ceased.

Secretary - Treasurer
Victor nominates Loretta - stands
Eldon seconds it.
Eldon moves nominations ceased.

New-president announces coming
meetings annual meeting for
provincial annual meeting for
for the Southeast Area.

Discussion on Provincial annual
election

Eldon volunteers to attend the annual assembly Victor volunteers to Micky volunteers and Mabel volunteers.

Victor volunteers as deputy returning officer and Micky Vass.

Leetock Farm committee Victor and Soneta volunteered to sit on it.

Eldon makes ~~case~~ an motion that the letter drafted be accepted by the local #8 in support of Raymond Kenome to purchase the said trailer as stated in the letter to be sent to the Valley Development Corporation. Debbie seconds it. Passed.

Nap discusses that the Sebret Matis Farm to be given to the Southeast Area.

Nap discusses anyone that has the rights to get on the reserve has the rights.

Nap makes motion that every first of the month to have a meeting at 7:30. Ray seconds it. Passed.

1111

Micky makes motion we hold
local meetings at the Metis Farm
house.

Victor seconds it. Passed

Map makes motion meeting
be adjourned.

Elabor seconds it. Passed.

President W. Hall Gibson
Secretary Deane Kellison

LESTOCK MEETING

March 26, 1982

Meeting opened by Area Director, Nap Lafontaine's comments on the Metis Farm.

Nap then introduced Arnold Tusa, P.C. representative from Cupar. He told the people present the P.C. Government policy is first decentralization of all people meaning ideas should come from down and up. He maintains that if his government get into power he will sit down with Native people and talk about the Metis Farm in Lebret. He is concerned about housing, education and job opportunities for Native people. He feels that welfare should not be used to get votes.

Ka pa chee Centre - Nap gave an outline of what Ka pa chee is all about explaining that it is not a building but rather a contractor to bring in credited programs to the Southeast Area and to the Locals. Mr. Tusa could not make a firm commitment as far as Ka pa Chee was concerned but again promised to talk and negotiate if his party gets into power after the elections.

Chris Lafontaine followed with a slide presentation to let the people the work that was down on the Lebret Metis Farm by the Southeast Area in order to get a proposal in to the Government of Saskatchewan.

Nap then updated on where the Farm is at the present time as to the decision that was made by the Government not to give the Farm over to the Treaty Indians on land entitlement. The Government decided to keep the farm but that it would be used as a training farm for people of Indian ancestry.

Frank Tompkins, Provincial AMNSIS Secretary then addressed the people present and gave his ideas concerning where we should go from here about the farm. He feels that the people should keep working to get the farm on the basis that at least part of it belongs to the Metis people due to the fact that it was the Metis people who laboured on this farm. It was paid for through sweat equity.

Nap. Lafontaine then asked the people for a mandate in order that he could go on working with the farm.

MOTION: Albert Bellerose moves that the Southeast Area continue fighting for the Lebret Metis Farm, not on the basis of aboriginal rights, but on the basis that the Metis People have "sweat equity" rights previously earned.

Seconded: Maurice Martin - All in Favor - Carried.

2.....

MOTION: Sharon Kraus moves that the Southeast Area Board continue to negotiate with Government to have Ka Pa Chee become an Independent Educational Institution.

Seconded: by Rita Blondeau - All in favor - Carried.

Lestock Local # 8 of A.M.N.S.I.S.
Box 285
Lestock, Sask.

April 18, 1980

South East Area
Box 1188
Fort Qu' Appelle, Sask.

Dear Margie:

Inclosed is \$ 10.50 for paid up members up to date.

Am sending Helen Kronstal membership card back as she has become an associate member. And Maurice Wolfe has become an associate member but he has lost his card.

Here is the list of paid up members up to date.

Nap La Fontaine	Floyd Grand
Eldon La Fontaine	Carol Grand
Dom La Fontaine	Terry Grand
Robin La Fontaine	Allan Jones
Tammy La Fontaine	Joe Kronstal
Norman La Fontaine	Helen Kronstal (assco.)
Debbie Lark	David Sayer
Mary Fisher	Merrilyn Winters
Emile Fisher	Lil Wright
Martha Fisher	Maurice Wolfe (assco.)
	Verna Wolfe

Sincerely,



Eldon La Fontaine

EL/CG

PLACE
PHOTO
HERE

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT

Helen Kronstal
Print Member's Name

8
Local No.

Is a Life Member of
**The Association of Metis and Non-Status
Indians of Saskatchewan**

FEE \$1.50

NO 20558

Signature of Member
Helen Kronstal
Witness, President or Secretary

Memberships for Lestock
#1413 Helen Kronstal - Associate
#1414 Maurice Wolf - Associate

Lestock Local # 8 of A.M.N.S.I.S.
Box 285
Lestock, Sask.

March 13, 1980

South East Area
Box II88
Fort Qu'Appelle, Sask.

Dear Sir or Madame:

The Lestock Local # 8 of A.M.N.S.I.S. held their annual meeting for elections on March 12, 1980.

Meeting opened with:

Nominations for President:

Allan Jones- nominated-	Eldon La Fontaine	(stands)
Floyd Grand- seconds.		
Merrilyn Winters- nominated-	Dom La Fontaine	(declines)
Helen Kronstal- seconds.		
Lil Wright- nominated-	Debbie Lark	(declines)
Robin La Fontaine- seconds.		

Allan Jones moves nominations cease.

Eldon La Fontaine is President by acclamation.

Nominations for Vice President:

Joe Kronstal- nominated-	Robin La Fontaine	(stands)
Dom La Fontaine- seconds.		
Allan Jones- nominated-	Dom La Fontaine	(declines)
Helen Kronstal- seconds.		
Nap La Fontaine- nominated-	Martha Fisher	(declines)
Dom La Fontaine- seconds.		

Allan Jones moves nominations cease.

Robin La Fontaine is Vice President by acclamation.

Nominations for Secretary Treasurer:

Allan Jones- nominated- Debbie Lark (declines)
Merrilyn Winters- seconds.

Merrilyn Winters- nominated- Carol Grand (declines)
Maurice Wolfe- seconds.

Robin La Fontaine- nominated Helen Kronstal (declines)
Dom La Fontaine- seconds.

Debbie Lark- nominated- Merrilyn Winters (declines)
Floyd Grand- seconds.

Helen Kronstal- nominated- Lil Wright (declines)
Joe Kronstal- seconds.

Dom La Fontaine moves nominations cease.

Nominations for Secretary Treasurer again:

Nap La Fontaine- nominated- Ivy Turner (declines)
Joe Kronstal- seconds.

Debbie Lark- nominated- Carol Grand (stands)

Carol Grand is secretary- treasurer by acclamation.

The Executives are:

Eldon La Fontaine-----President.

Robin La Fontaine-----Vice President.

Carol Grand-----Secretary- Treasurer.

Housing Committee:

Robin La Fontaine- nominated-
Eldon La Fontaine- seconds.

Brian Manitopes (stands)

Allan Jones- nominated-
Floyd Grand- seconds.

Maurice Wolfe (stands)

Maurice Wolfe- nominated-
Joe Kronstal- seconds.

Allan Jones (declines)

Helen Kronstal- nominated-
Brian Manitopes- seconds.

Dom La Fontaine (declines)

Dom La Fontaine- nominated-
Robin La Fontaine- seconds.

Martha Fisher (stands)

Tammy La Fontaine- nominated-
Joe Kronstal- seconds.

Nap La Fontaine (stands)

Merrilyn Winters- nominated-
Allan Jones- seconds.

Floyd Grand (declines)

Dom La Fontaine moves nominations cease.

Robin La Fontaine volunteers to sit on Housing Committee.

Housing Committee

Eldon La Fontaine

Maurice Wolfe

Brian Manitopes

Nap La Fontaine

Martha Fisher

Robin La Fontaine

Allan Jones moves meeting be adjourned.

Dom La Fontaine- seconds.

LESTOCK LOCAL # 8
LESTOCK, SASKATCHEWAN

MARCH 13, 1980

Dear Sir or Madam:

The Lestock A.M.N.S.I.S. Local #8 are inviting you to a communication workshop at the Lestock Local office on March 20 1980 at 10:00 A.M.

This workshop is to set up a communication between the South East Area, Lestock Local #8, Punnichy Local #24, the town council, of Punnichy and Lestock, The principals and teachers of Punnichy and Lestock, the clergy from Punnichy and Lestock, and the RCMP from Punnichy.

There will also be a representative from Human Rights at this workshop.

We will be discussing Education, Economic Development, Housing Alcohol, and Aboriginal Rights.

Thank you for your anticipated co-operation.

Sincerely

President of Lestock Local

MB/jed